

Lorraine Milligan

HAIR & MAKE-UP ARTIST

www.lorrainemilligan.com

Instagram - @lorrainemilliganmua

Email - lorraine@lorrainemilligan.com

07976806099

20 School Lane, Wargrave, Reading, Berkshire, RG10 8AA

Full UK Driving Licence / Business Insurance / UK Passport



ABOUT ME

I am a former Dancer and Choreographer, who worked in the variety and commercial dance era of the '90's.

In 2003, after training at Brushstroke, Shepperton Film Studios, I launched into an exciting and varied career as a Fashion and TV Hair and Make-up Artist.

For the past 20 years, I have worked closely with iconic Photographers and Magazines, creating beautiful images and have been represented by London Agents, launching into a colourful career in the Music Industry; touring with Recording Artists and Music Acts.

I work in Television, styling looks for TV's favourite names. I confidently organise and supervise teams of artists and will also integrate in line with a skilled team.

CAREER

Freelance Hair and Make-up Artist and Designer 2003 - present

Freelance Photographer and Stylist 2019 - present

Nikon Owner Magazine/Grays of Westminster Featured and recommended Photographer, 2021 - present

Feature writer Amateur Photographer Magazine, Kelsey Media, 2020- present

Founder and Creator of #BlueGetItToo Male Breast Cancer awareness photographic and film campaign 2019 - present

Guest Tutor at London School of Beauty and Make-up, specialising in Catwalk & Fashion Photographic 2012-2013

Represented by Alchamy Artists (Formerly Serene Artist Management) 2010-2013

Part-time Street Dance Teacher at Shiplake College 2003 - 2005

Represented by TRENDS London 1996 - 1999

Own Dance Act - 'Dance Zone' 1996-1999

Professional Dancer and Choreographer - 1992 - 2003

EDUCATION

Brushstroke, Shepperton Film Studios, High Fashion and TV Make-up (and Hair) Full-time Certified Course 2003

Henley College 1989-1991 A Level's - English Language, English Literature, Art and Design, Contemporary Dance and Theatre Studies

LAMDA Drama/Acting B.M.L.A.M.D.A

Royal Ballet School, Junior Associates 1981-1984

Jeanine Greville Dancing Academy 1975-1989 - Intermediate RAD Ballet, Advanced ISTD Tap, Advanced ISTD Modern/Jazz and Singing tuition (9 years)

Wargrave Piggott School 1984 – 1989 10 GCSE Passes A-D

TV CREDITS - HAIR & MAKE-UP ARTIST & DESIGNER

Tom Ball 'Falling Slowly' Music Video (2023) - Grooming

When Missing Turns To Murder' - Netflix (2022)

'The Science of Avatar', documentary series - Danni Washington's UK HMUA - National Geographic (2022-23)

The BAFTA's and BAFTA Crafts (2018 and 2019)

Kesha 'My Crazy Beautiful Life' documentary (2 seasons) 2013 MTV - featured personal hair stylist

Kesha UK and European Promo and Tours - personal hair stylist (2010 - 2013)

Kesha (with Taio Cruz) - 'Dirty Picture' Music Video (2009)

Shakira 'The Sun Comes Out Tour' - DVD/Paris Concert - hair stylist (2013)

Britain's Got Talent - ITV1 - make-up team (2011)

Poetry Season - BBC (2009)

'Paul Potts - By Royal Command' - ITV1 - (2008)

4 Music Presents - Channel 4 (2008)

Akram Khan Company, 'Can we live with Robots?' Swan Films - Channel 4

The Brit Awards - ITV (various years)

Blast - BBC2 (2007)

BBC Learning - BBC

'Thriller Live' (on stage visuals MUA) - Lyric Theatre

The Culture Show - BBC 2 (between 2004 - 2015)

Codex - Channel 4 (2006 and 2007)

ARRI Media HD Film Showcase (2007)

Tycoon (Peter Jones's MUA) ITV, STV, UTV (2007)

American Inventor (Peter Jones's UK MUA) Syco TV/Freemantle Media North America (2007)

The Rich List - ITV1 (Peter Jones) (2007)

'Scoop with Raya' - Entertainment Tonight - MBC2 TV - UK HMUA (2005 onwards)

World Music Awards - Virgin Media

Twisted Carnival - Channel 4 (2006)

Transmission - Channel 4 (2006)

T4 - Channel 4 (2006-2009)

Popworld - Channel 4 (2006-2009)

Pure T4 - Channel 4 (2006-2009)

T4 on the Beach - Channel 4 (2006)

My Body Hell - Channel 5 (2005)

Buried Treasure Live - Channel 5 (2005)

CELEBRITY CREDITS

MUSIC

Tom Ball

Kesha (Personal hair stylist, UK & European tours 2010- 2013)

Foo Fighters

Alanis Morissette

Alison Krauss

Alfie Boe

Sara Bareilles

Lou Reed

Jokob Dylan

Shontelle

John Wilson Orchestra

Bebe Rexha

Pete Wentz/The Black Cards

Norma Winston

Marie Naffah

Carol Decker

Kim Wilde

Cerys Matthews

Darren Hayes

Lemar

Akon

Soundgirl (hair)

The Ultra Girls (hair)

Guillemots

Badly Drawn Boy

Arcade Fire

DJ Shadow

Lil' Chris

ACTORS TV & FILM

David Tennant
Karen Gillan
Amanda Holden
Piers Morgan
AJ Odudu
Peter Jones
Karl Pilkington
Tony Robinson
Vic Reeves
Douglas Henshall
Heston Blumenthal
Jeremy Edwards
Keeley Hazel
Hannah Waterman
Amanda Lamb
Nell McAndrew
Nicky Hambleton-Jones
Sunetra Sarker
Jocelyn Jee Esien
James Alexandrou
Bruno Langley
Kerry Stacey
Olivia Hallinan
Lenora Crichlow
Darren Jeffries
Matt Littler
Michelle Ryan
Meera Syal
Harish Patel

TV PRESENTERS

Ant & Dec
Danni Washington
Alexa Chung
Donna Air
Vernon Kaye
Steve Jones
Lauren Laverne
Mark Kermode
Miquita Oliver
Simon Amstel
Alex Zane
Rick Edwards
George Lamb
JK and Joel
John Sergeant
Esther Rantzen
Michelle Dewberry
Raya Abi Rached
Razan Al Moughrabi
Kate Lawler

MODELS

Yasmin Le Bon
Jodi Kidd
Tali Lennox
Sophie Anderton
Princess Tamara Czartoryska

SPORTS PERSONALITIES & DANCE

Jessica Ennis
Jermaine Janus
Ugo Monye
Adrian Mutu
Kelly Sotherton
Sharron Davis
Tanya Streeter
Akram Khan
Matthew Bourne

AUTHORS

Poppy Sebag-Montefiore
Rebecca Hardy
Barbara Taylor Bradford
Tessa Dunlop
Nicole Taylor
Vanessa Holburn
Rachel Edwards
Charlotte Grand

EDITORIAL, ADVERTORIAL & CORPORATE CLIENTS

Avon Celebrity Artist
LK Bennett Designer Opticals
Tesco Designer Opticals
Getty Images
Retna Pictures
Amateur Photographer Magazine
Nikon Owner Magazine
Elle Style Awards
L'Oreal Colour Trophy
Virgin Active
Bold 2in1
Boots No 17
Barry M
ELLE Magazine
Marie Claire
Top Santé
Empire Magazine
Sky Magazine
You Magazine
S Magazine
Closer Magazine
Grazia Magazine
Arena Magazine
Heat Magazine
Zoo Magazine
FHM Magazine
More Magazine
NW Magazine
Healthy Living
Vanilla Magazine

Ladies First Magazine
Daily Mail
Evening Standard
Blink Magazine
Women's Own
Traidcraft
Mazda RX8
The Royal Shakespeare Company
Simply Be
Microsoft
Eon
Lipobind
Quantas
Virgin Atlantic
Nintendo Wii Fit
Nintendo DS
Panasonic
Comet
Ford
Prodrive
BMW
Bentley Collections
Sunseekers
Mizuno
Hasbra
Cluedo
Boots
Sugar Puffs
Caterpillar Shoes
Schwartzkopf
Head and Shoulders
Babyliss
Paul Mitchell
Toni & Guy
Electric Hair
Bloc Hair
Indigo Rye
Sugar Bureau
Spatone
Pasha London
Make Poverty History
Durex
Sony
Sony Style
Sony Ericsson
Tesco Telecoms
Ernst & Young
Breakthrough Breast Cancer
Versatis
Norbain
Azzurri
KPMG
MicrosoftVortex
HSBC
Huntswood
GLL Better Disability
Littlewoods

"It's a passion and adventure, sharing experiences and anecdotes with discretion, ultimately perfection in the art of design and creativity.

I'm an artist who listens and designs with passion and intuition.

I have travelled the World and met some colourful individuals and talent.

Making clients feel relaxed is key, a capable aura is essential...an added bonus is having the ability to laugh and have a wicked sense of humour, when appropriate. Be cool, be calm and show empathy in the moments people need extra support."

Lorraine